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Paul Vranish

From: Robert Westbrook <rwestbrook@esc18.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 7:28 PM
To: Vranish, Paul
Subject: Board Training

Paul, 
  
I greatly appreciate your taking time to share with us your experiences in managing a successful school 
district.  My board and I greatly enjoy your training sessions and I look forward to implementing your ideas 
here in Grandfalls. We are all looking forward to our Board Training and retreat this weekend in Kerrville at the
Schreiner Park.  The cabins are air conditioned with restrooms and showers at a nearby facility.  Make sure to 
pack pillows and blankets as those are not provided by the park. In addition, rooms are booked at the Comfort 
Inn in Kerrville. 
 
We will have burgers for everyone on Friday evening.  They should be ready between 6:00 and  6:30p.m.  We 
will have breakfast between 8:00 and 8:30a.m. Saturday and begin training after we eat.  Lunch will be 
provided and we will finish up training early in the afternoon.  After the training we have free time to enjoy the 
park and Kerrville.  I'm giving the Board Saturday afternoon/evening to relax and enjoy Kerrville.  Saturday 
evening we may all go out to eat together or do our on thing.  Sunday morning we will pack up and head back 
without any further training.  I'm looking forward to having the Board together for some down time and just 
being together. 
  
The easiest way to get to the park is to take Exit 508 off of I-10.  You will take a right on  Hwy 16 (Sidney 
Baker St.).  At the first or second light, take a left on Loop 534 and follow it to Highway 173, also called the 
Bandera Highway.  Take a left on Highway 173 and the park is on the left.  The physical address of the park is 
2385 Bandera Highway, Kerrville TX 78028.  I'll fax additional information on Kerrville to you in the morning.
  
Thanks, 
  
Robbie 
  
  

Kerrville Convention & Visitors Bureau 
-Click Here To Print Map-   
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 Provided courtesy of KCVB - For more information call: 830-792-3535 
 

 
  
  


